
32789 

August 31 , 2004 o I I AL 
Overnight Delivery 

I~' c.IV~G 

" SEP - I AM II: I 9 

COM ISSION 
Ms. Blanca Bayo CLERK210 N. Park Ave. 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Winter Park, FL 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870 

PO Drawer 200 

Win ter Park, FL 
RE: NewSouth Communications Corp. 

32790-0200 2004 CLEC Data Request Responses - Second Revision - CONFIDENTIAL 

Te l 407-7408575 
Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Fax 407- 740 -0613 

t mi@tminccom Enclosed, on diskette, are additional revisions to the revised tables to the 2004 CLEC Data 
Requests submitted August 26, 2004 on behalf of NewSouth Communications Corp. 
These additional revjsed responses are submitted at the request of Vic Cordiano . Portions 
of the enclosed material (Table 2) are confidential and should be treated accordingly 
pursuant to Chapter 364 .183(1), Florida Statutes. Pursuant to the requirements of Rule 
25-22.006(5)(a), the enclosed diskette contains one copy of the subject materjal with the 
confidential portions of the tables highlighted. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by date-stamping the extra copy of this cover letter 
and returning it in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for this purpose. CMP --­

COM __ 	 Any questions you may have regarding this filing may be directed to my attention at (407) 
740-3004 or at rnorton@trninc.com or to Ms. Keiki Hendrix of New South at 864-672-5976. 
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- CR 
Sincerely, 

GCl 
OPC _ _ 

MMS --'--_ 

RCA __ 

SCR 	 cc: Keiki Hendrix - NewSouth 
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Robin Norton 
Consultant to NewSouth Communications Corp. 
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